AGENDA SUPPLEMENT

Date: August 3, 2006

To: City Council —

From: Rick Morgan, Public Works Director @
- Subject: | Award of Contract for Clark Field Improvements

Bids were opened for this project at 2:00 pm on Thursday, August 03, 2008. Bids
received are as follows:

Tru Green Lawn Care $224,737.00
CS Legacy Construction, Inc. $231,604.00
Belaire — West Landscape, Inc. $244,250.00
Ryco Construction, Inc. $431,134.00

The lowest bidder, Tru Green Lawn Care, is also our current Landscape Maintenance
contractor. Public Works has been very satisfied with their services and therefore
recommends award of this contract to them. The contract amount is far lower than the
budgeted amount of $422,413.

rbp/c/memo




August 1, 2006

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
The Hermosa Beach City Council August 8, 2006

CIP PROJECT NO. 04-535 CLARK FIELD IMPROVEMENTS
AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the City Council:

1. Authorize the award of construction contract for CIP Project No. 04-535 Clark Field
Improvements to the lowest responsive bidder, in the amount of the lowest responsive bid;

2. Authorize the Mayor to execute and the City Clerk to attest the Contract subject to
approval of the City Attorney;

3. Authorize the Director of Public Works to issue change orders as necessary within the
approved budget.

Background:

On July 13, 2006, Public Works staff advertised for bids in accordance with public contract
requirements. The City Clerk will receive bids by the closing date of August 3, 2008, which will be
publicly opened and read aloud. The results will be detailed in the supplemental information to be
provided.

The proposed work includes improvements to the playing fields at Clark Field as follows:

Clear and grub. :

Modifications to brick dust (infield) lines at the baseball/softball fields.
Installation of a new irrigation system for the entire field.

Fine grading and soil preparation.

Installation of new sod at all areas except infields.

Installation of a new backstop on the south field.

The proposed work does not include installation of new lighting which will be proposed as a separate
project next year.

Analysis:

Staff will review the low bidder's documents and reference calls will be made. The Department of
Public Works will recommend award of this contract to the lowest responsive bidder.

Fiscal Impact:

Total available funding for this project is $393,713. Staff anticipates that the total cost of this work will
be less than that amount.




Respectfully submitted, Concur;

Kenneth Reamey Richard D. Morgan
Project Manager Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Noted For Fiscal Impact:

Viki Copeland ; /W

Stephen
Finance Director City Man
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